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FOI ref no:   SCO/FOI/13/2021 

 
Freedom of Information request: reference SCO/FOI/13/2021, first notified to us by email on 8 March 2021. 
 
Staffordshire Commissioner’s Office response to your enquiry is as follows: 

 

I can confirm that the Staffordshire Commissioner’s Office does not hold the requested information. 

 
Can you advise what terms if any you had to comply with if you were supported by a political party at the 

last crime commissioner’s election in regard to deposit paid by your political party.  

Can you advise if you have had to donate or been asked a percentage of your crime commissioners’ yearly 

salary back to the political party who supported you in your crime commissioner’s campaign. If so how 

much? 

Can you advise if the £5000 deposit required by regulations to stand was returned to your political party and 

if so how long did it take to be returned. 

Can you advise if you kept the £5000 deposit? If so was it a gift and by whom? 

Can you advise if you have donated any sums of money to the political party who supported you once you 

were elected as crime commissioner.  

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. 

Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of this email and 

should be addressed to: 

Compliance Manager 

Staffordshire Commissioner’s Office 

Block 9, Staffordshire Police HQ 

Stafford 

ST18 0YY 

Or emailed to: FOI.PFCC@staffordshire-pfcc.pnn.gov.uk.  

Please remember to quote the reference number in any future communications.  

Yours sincerely 

 

Freedom of Information Decision Maker 
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